
 

  

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tuesday 14 June 2005 
 
Response to UNC Modification Proposal 0017 Amendments to the 
provision governing ‘failure’ to obtain readings 
 
Dear Tim 
 
E.ON UK supports the implementation of this proposal.  We agree with the 
proposer that the modification proposal prevents the User being subject to charges 
where it is investigating and taking steps to resolve an anomaly in the Supply Point 
Register. 
 
We look forward to the timely implementation of the proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Christiane Sykes 
Trading Arrangements 
Energy Wholesale 
02476 424 737 
 

E.ON UK plc 
Westwood Way 
Westwood Business Park 
Coventry 
CV4 8LG 
eon-uk.com 
 
 
 

Tim Davis 
Chief Executive 
Joint Office of Gas Transporters 
51 Homer Road 
Solihull 
West Midlands 
B91 3QJ 
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